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GOVT.OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH . _
OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER r
L NAMPONG FOREST RIVISION :z: JAIRAMPUR = g /b
mo No.NFD/CONS/88/19/ Dtd.Jairampur, the Oct/19.

| Lp © 7879

The.Commander,
752BRTF, C/0 99 APO

_Sub Submission of fresh proposal for construction of Nampong -Vijaynagar road
’ from 0. to Km 15,
Sir,

I am directed to inform you to submit the fresh proposal for construction of
Nampong -Vijaynagar road from km 0 to km 15 after uploading the proposal in website as desired
by the Regional Officer, Shillong, Please note that the land to be diverted for construction of road
from Nampong to Vijaynagar from Km 0 to Km 15 is 28.80 hect. not 1.038 hect. Repeat 28.80
hect. Not 1.038 hect. As per calculation shown below.

1. From Km .0 to Km 12 ( Excsting road = 6 Mtr.)24 mtr. - 6 mtr. = 18 mtr.

= 18X12X1000 = 21.60 hect.
1000

2. Fromkm. 12 to Km 15 ( New formation cutting ) CI-9 exchanced specification.

=24X3X1000  =7.20 hect.
10000
Totalof1+2 =21.60+7.20 =28.80 hect. —

Forest clearance is mandatory irrespective of whether it is a Private forest . USE, RF
community forest etc. and diversion is applicable in all cases. . There has been a misconception and
misunderstanding that a portion of land measuring 430 mtrs. is passing through Rima RF but
physically on the ground the Rima RE boundary is far away from the alignment of Nampong -
Vijaynagar road. Hence, the actual land for diversion is 28.80 hect.

Further, itis to bring to your knowledge that carrying out of road construction work
without final approval from the competent Authority is an offence which attracts certain sections of

Forest laws.
Your carly action on the matter is awaited.
Yours faithfully,
| 3 L}
| (S. Mg Mg)/
Divisionalforest Officer,
Nampong Forest Division,
gi]airampur

Copy 10 :-

The Chief Conservator of Forests, Southern Arunachal Circle, Deamali for kind information
¥a Farl o, please. This has a reference Lo the Principal Chiel Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer
, R B . (FCA) letter no. FOR.3-10/ C()NS/ZO()?/P[‘-I/Z()63-85 Dtd. 241 Sept/2019,

e ‘ , v (s. :
6\0 ) .‘ ‘ Divisionaf Forest Officer,

Nampong Forest Division,

&lﬂlra mpur.
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